Ellen Lyrtzis

From: no_reply@gems.sahealth.sa.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 2:53 PM

To: Ellen Lyrtzis

Cc: Prashanthan.Sanders@sa.gov.au; Jun.Lin@sa.gov.au
Subject: 2021/HRE00035: Amendment General - Approved

Approval date: 05 Jul 2021
Dear Prash Sanders,

2021/HRE00035: The POWDER-CIED RCT study: POlysaccharide haemostat for WounD haEmatomas
Reduction in Cardiac Implantable Electronic Devices procedures — a Randomised Controlled Trial

Please accept this e-mail as acknowledgement of receipt, review and APPROVAL of the submitted
document(s), on behalf of Central Adelaide Local Health Network Human Research Ethics Committee
(CALHN HRECQ), and retain a copy for your records.

The following documentation is included in this approval:

e Study Protocol (clean and tracked), Version 3.0, dated 09-JUN-2021

e Participant Information Sheet/Consent Form Master (clean and tracked), Version 2.0, dated 27-
MAY-2021

e RAH Site Specific Participant Information Sheet/Consent Form UoA (clean and tracked), Version 2.0,
dated 27-MAY-2021

[t is noted that the Central Adelaide Local Health Network HREC is constituted in accordance with the
National Statement on Human Conduct in Research, 2007 (NHMRCQ).

This approval is subject to adherence to the Terms and Conditions of ethical approval and local
governance, and subject to any changes subsequently approved.

Should you have any queries, please contact CALHN Research Services on 08 7117 2223 or via email at
Health.CALHNResearchMonitoring@sa.gov.au.

Kind regards

Eyllinee

on behalf of

CALHN Research Services

and
Mr lan Tindall



Chair, Human Research Ethics Committee
Central Adelaide Local Health Network
Phone: 08 7117 2229 | Email: Health.CALHNResearchEthics@sa.gov.au

This email may contain confidential information, which also may be legally privileged. Only the intended
recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or copy this e-mail. If this e-mail is received in error, please inform the
sender by return e-mail and delete the original. If there are doubts about the validity of this message, please
contact the sender by telephone. It is the recipient's responsibility to check the e-mail and any attached files
for viruses.



